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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 9:38 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'
Cc: 'jbrunson@elltel.net'
Subject: BL-13-00026 Sorensen

BL-13-00026 Sorensen 
 
I’m not showing Legals/Survey for this… did I miss them somewhere? 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates' 
Cc: jbrunson@elltel.net 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00026 Sorensen 
 
Sorry, I attached before I saved the file… here you go 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 3:37 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Re: BL-13-00026 Sorensen 
 
Jeff, 
  
Where are/ what are the conditions? 
  
Chuck 
  
Charles A. Cruse, Jr. P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
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Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 
From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com) ; jbrunson@elltel.net  
Subject: BL-13-00026 Sorensen 
 
BL-13-00026 Sorensen (link to on-line file) 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See attached file. The signed original 
conditional approval letter may be found in your mailbox at CDS, please feel free to contact me if 
you have additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 2012.0.2242 / Virus Database: 3222/6299 - Release Date: 11/01/13 

Jeff Watson 
Planner II 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 

 

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 


